

From: Winberg, Steven
Sent: Mon, 28 Apr 2025 21:52:43 +0000
To: Emily Arthun
Subject: RE: American Coal Council Invitation to schedule

Hi Emily
 I would suggest Tala Goudarzi who runs FECM.
 I am leaving DOE this Wednesday. Not sure if I told you that or not.
 I have (b) (6)
 Steve

From: Emily Arthun <earthun@americancoalcouncil.org>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 2:45 PM
To: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] American Coal Council Invitation to schedule

Steve,

It was a pleasure seeing you at the Executive Order signing.

The ACC is holding its annual fly-in with members May 5-8, 2025 and would like to schedule a meeting with the agency to discuss how to strengthen our energy supply chain. I have received an email that Secretary Wright is unavailable however I wanted to ask if there was an alternative that I should seek a meeting with on May 8th, 2025.

Emily Arthun
 CEO American Coal Council
 Proud To Be American | Proud To Be Coal

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
 Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
